Colmenares, Igor
SR

From: Mercier, Eric <eric.mercier@doas.ga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 4:12 PM

To: Colmenares, Igor

Cc: Leroy, Vanessa; john.hatch@byd.com; diana.zhang1@byd.com

Subject: RE: Georgia State-Wide eRFP Electric Transit Vehicles

Attachments: BYD Heliox Submission to SOG_11232021.pdf; BYD Heliox Pricing 2021.xIsx; BYD _

FY2022 DBE Goal Concurrence Letter.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Good afternoon Igor,

I am doing well and | hope the same for you. Thank you for asking. Please see the approved submission for the Heliox
180 DC battery charger and charging dispensers within the BYD Georgia Statewide Contract Options. | am including
separately the pricing in excel and the BYD DBE FTA TVM is process under the name BYD Coach and Bus LLC | hope this
document is suffice as prove of FTA DBE verification.

Please let me know if you need anything additionally.

Eric Mercier, GCPA

Contract Management Specialist

State Purchasing

Georgia Department of Administrative Services
200 Piedmont Avenue, S.E.

Suite 1308, West Tower

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-9010

(404) 463-1540

Eric.Mercier@DOAS.Ga.Gov

From: Colmenares, Igor <icolmenares@hallandalebeachfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:57 AM

To: Mercier, Eric <eric.mercier@doas.ga.gov>

Cc: Leroy, Vanessa <vleroy@hallandalebeachfl.gov>; john.hatch@byd.com; diana.zhangl@byd.com
Subject: FW: Georgia State-Wide eRFP Electric Transit Vehicles

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Eric
| hope this email find you well
Please can you provide an update on the BDY K7M Transit Bus regarding the approval for the Heliox

180 DC battery charger, and charging dispensers within the BYD Georgia Statewide Contract
Options.



Have a Happy Thanksgiving!

Best Regards

From: Colmenares, Igor

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 11:55 AM

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
Any updates in our request?
The City need to verify if under BDY K7M options the Heliox 160 DC battery charger was approved.

Best Regards

Thanks a lot.

Best Regards

From: Colmenares, Igor

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Mercier, Eric <eric.mercier@doas.ga.gov>

Cc: Leroy, Vanessa <vleroy@hallandalebeachfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Georgia State-Wide eRFP Electric Transit Vehicles

Good Morning Eric
Hope this email finds you well.

Please do there are any new eRFP Cost Data Base approvals for added new equipment or changes
in Bus and component values as today, for BYD Buses and for Proterra Buses.

Any changes from Data Base provided on September 8" | 20217
Thanks a lot.

Best Regards



0 act#: 99999-00 PDO00C &

ADU UONAL OPIT10

A OR ATIO
D Heliox Technology LLC
D : 0 BYD - Heliox Flex 180kW Depot Charger
o |Heliox Flex180kW UL BAA Charger (480 VAC input) with 1 x Charge Column (3.5m dispenser with CCS1
connection)
() R A A AR (P D A
Optio g0 Option D ptio p
Heliox DC Fast Charger Heliox Flex 180kW Cabinet with 1 x Charge Column S 91,774.80
Heliox DC Mobile Charger Heliox 50kW Mobile Charger S 45,887.40
| to Ch tio (1:2): D ic Charging + t

Qhtlon: 214 Dynamic Column to Charger ratio (1:2): Dynamic Charging +1 Depo $ 14,119.20

Charge Column
to Ch tio (1:3): D ic Charging +1 D

ORtion :3:1 Dyhamic Column to Charger ratio (1:3): Dynamic Charging +1 Depot $ 28,238.40
Charge Column
P ith USDOT FTA Buy A ica Rule 4

ot roducts comply wi uy America Rule 49 CFR Part $ _
661.5 - General Manufactured Products

Othar C?nsite Commissioning: (US site: 1 deployment; xx man-hours at $ 1,411.92
site total)

Other - included Standard Warranty (first 2 years of operation) S -

Other Freight is Not Included in Pricing TBD

Option Depot r.’antogre.:ph with Dispenser Cabinet (Capable of 1:3 $ 36,474.60
Dynamic Charging)

Bhtien Powered Overhead Reel with Dispenser Cabinet (Capable of 1:3 $ 25,885.20

Dynamic Charging)
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